

# **BOARD OF HEALTH**

1196 MAIN STREET HOLDEN, MASSACHUSETTS 01520

> TELEPHONE (508) 210-5542 Facsimile (508) 829-0252



Town of Holden Board of Health Meeting – Remote Meeting May 11, 2021

Members Present - Mr. Michael Mazloff, Michelle O'Rourke, Stella Adu-Gyamfi

<u>Others Present:</u> Pamela Harding – Director Planning & Development, Denise Monteiro – Recording Secretary, Julie Vanarsdalen – Regional Public Health Coordinator

Michael Mazloff called the meeting to order at 5:33 PM

#### **Approval of Meeting Minutes April 13, 2021**

 Michael Mazloff made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, Michelle seconded the motion, Stella third. APPROVED

## <u>Title V Inspections Completed – Julie Vanarsdalen Reviewed</u>

- 100 Moscow Road Conditionally Passes
- 24 Duxbury Drive Fails
- 192 Reservoir Street Passes
- 600 Manning Street Passes
- 586 Bullard Street Passes

#### Systems Being Installed – Julie Vanarsdalen Reviewed

- 710 Mason Road
- 720 Mason Road

#### Systems Being Repaired – Julie Vanarsdalen Reviewed

- 241 Bailey Road
- 100 Moscow Road

# Health Agent Reports/Updates – Julie Vanarsdalen Reviewed for Danielle Edmands

#### Housing/Nuisance

- 5 Quinapoxet Street Occupant complained of broken windows and mold throughout unit. Danielle performed a housing inspection on 4/13/2021. Order letter was sent and contact was made with the owner.
- 100 Chapel Street Repairs continue to be made by both parties.
- 8 Wendover Road Occupant complained of mice, stairs and CO2 alarms. Housing inspection scheduled for May 13, 2021 with Julie and Danielle. Pam asked if the Fire Department should be involved due to the CO2 alarms. Julie said no we will cc the Fire Department if needed.

### **Food Inspections**

- Dominos
- Dunkin
- Kyoto Re-inspection 4/15/21
- Diane's Bakery, Residential Kitchen
- 122 Diner
- Wachusett Regional High School
- Senior Center
- Parrot Pizza
- Godas Pizza
- Brilla Coffee
- Hillside Herbals, Residential Kitchen
- McDonalds
- St Francis Church Kitchen
- St Marys Church Kitchen
- Holden Rehab
- Walk through Pholicious done on 5/4/2021. Establishment is in early stages of kitchen construction
  - ✓ All inspections performed at the above locations were properly adhering to current Covid-19 protocols at time of inspection.

\*All inspections performed at the above locations were properly adhering to current Covid-19 protocols.

#### **New/Other Business**

#### **Elliott Tree**

- Pam Harding stated that she and Michael Mazloff went to Elliott Tree and were told they have an agreement with another location to send trees out for grinding/chipping. The noise complaints received recently seem to be incidental during allowable business hours.
- Michael Mazloff asked if the complaints are about the grinder or the chipper. Pam responded that it must be the chipper.
- Michael Mazloff asked if it was a possibility to send a letter to the neighbors. Pam stated that she has an email in writing that can be used.
- Michael Mazloff said sounds like the situation is resolved, the Board agreed.

## **Transition out of Alliance**

- Pam Harding stated she had a meeting with Pat Bruchman the Nurse for the Alliance, she will transfer all of the necessary information to the new nurse, Helen who also works for Leicester. We received a Grant for regionalization of services, funding for nursing was part of it.
- Julie and Danielle will be with us until June 30, 2021. Julie agreed to cover septic until a septic job is completed start to finish. Danielle is working on completing the food inspections due before June 30.
- Michael Mazloff asked what the schedule is on hiring. Has the position been posted?
- Pam responded July 1, 2021 the funding goes into effect, unfortunately we will not have an overlap. The position has not been posted yet.
- Michael asked if the Nurse will attend meetings. Pam responded yes upon request.

#### **COVID**

- Michael Mazloff stated he is pleased with the low case counts for Holden
- Pam Harding said Rutland is booking ages 12 and up going forward
- Michelle O'Rourke said schools are sending emails to students letting them know the vaccines are available to them

## **Camp Kinneywood**

- An application was submitted for the summer camp. Michael asked Julie if she would be taking care of the application review and permit issuance.
- Julie said Danielle started looking at it and it is lacking information. Danielle emailed the applicant looking for the information, once the application is complete and the permit is issued Danielle will perform an inspection of the camp.

Next Meeting June 8, 2021 at 5:30 PM Meeting Adjourned 5:57 PM